

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 10:21 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RES to Delete/ ReAssess

There was a Division done in Jan 2016 and the following was placed on the wrong Pin.

J1609A / 168525 – Should be assessed to 062822210079 and Deleted from 062822210077.



Tanya Townsend

Office of Financial Services

Real Estate Assessments

25 W 4th St, 1000 City Hall Annex

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8858

F: 651-266-8855

View Assessments at: www.stpaul.gov/assessments

The Most Livable
City in America



Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America